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Dr. Gary sguilar a/ 24/
90y liyde 8t., . Y350
San Franeiseo, CA 94109

Dear Gary,

Thanks for the HECA material on Yolee. Glad to have it and to lmow that wheh
they ipgnored him they lmew what they were doinge.

I remain concerned aboub wint you do to ;7 ur reputation in espousing a
vershon ol what many e ooid to have s:did about the JFK headwound while not red
futing the evidence that proves the interpretation of what they said is not so.

At the time of Christopher Yolwabus most of the peopie in Burope, include the
best and the brightest, bslieved the wvorld was flat. But it wasn't.

If you care about your reputation I sigeest wl'atI think I suggested before,
that you have to prove the Zapruder {ilm at about frame.z 535-6 was faled, and that
means faked in every print of it; and that the faldng of all prints was within
physical possibility. They show quite elearly that the back of the head was
not blown out.

What most people who are quoted were actually sayin; is that it was blown
out toward the back,

muse if you can prove that the Zapruder film was faked you'd then have
to prove that the antopsy iln was Lfaked,

There is the simple fact and the simple question flowing from it L hape you

will think about. The fact is thot the existing autépsy film destroys thex
official assassination mythology. So, why, asswnivg it was lmown what had to
be argued with the Tilm at the {ive it vas exposed, would anyone fake film 4o
have it ne(,d:mplmh the cxact oppeosite of the putposc of the alleged falking?

The stafi roaport that includes .Uo‘ce is in fecsimile in Post Hortem.

\rlhat Yolee told BSCA abuut the tnigh wound having been\ausad by a sliver is
what *e toJ.d me and he sav, examined it. also in Post Lortem. I think a measure—
ment of it and rlmps also the ffagment in Connally's chest would establish 349

could not have beon the sourca,.
I'm glad @ get any of the r.leased records I an not in a position to

go for. Hany thanks and

beat wishes,

K/a/ﬁ éﬁ/




GARY L. AGUILAR, M.D.
909 HYDE STREET SUITE 530
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